From: Pittman, Kristen Elizabeth

To: Dickrell, Natasha A; Day, Stacey; Hammer Levy, Kelli
Cc: Grants Center Of Excellence Distribution; Trainer, Jacqueline
Subject: FW: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - RESTORE Act Spill Component
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 3:52:21 PM
Attachments: b409288f-aa45-4709-a2e3-b0d5f60ad5ce
IntentToApply GulfConsort PhysEnv LandAcg 120721.pdf
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Good afternoon,

OMB has no objection to the Public Works department submitting a grant application to the Florida
Gulf Consortium Restore Act Spill Component program.

This is a 3 year reimbursement grant project that impacts FY23-FY25. The requested funding is $
3,321,056.00 with no match. The project will be programmed in Fund 3001. The total project is
estimated to cost $3,450,000.

This grant application will require approval from the Board of County Commissioners. Please include
this email when you send the application through Granicus. The review shall include the Director,
Assistant County Administrator, and County Administrator along with any others as defined in
Granicus/Legistar standard operating procedures.

A revised PDF of the Intent to Apply is attached.
Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you,

Kristen Pittman

Office of Management & Budget

Pinellas County

14 South Fort Harrison Avenue, 5th floor, Clearwater, FL 33756
(727) 464-4326

kpittman@pinellascounty.or

Follow Pinellas County:

nn @ !i‘t

www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>



Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Pittman, Kristen Elizabeth <kpittman@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - RESTORE Act Spill Component

O

RESTORE Act Spill Component has been added

Dickrell, Natasha A

12/2/20211:45 PM

Program Manager: Dickrell, Natasha A

Program Manager Phone #: 727-464-4019

County Department: Public Works - Natural Resources
Director's Name: Hammer Levy, Kelli

Application Submitter: Day, Stacey

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating): Trainer, Jacqueline

Granting Agency: RESTORE Act Council/Florida Gulf Consortium
CFDA/CSFA #:

Grant Funding Program Name: RESTORE Act Spill Component
Grant Funding Type: Capital

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $3,450,000.00

Amount Requested: $3,321,056.00

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY23-FY25

Match Amount: $0.00

Required Match Type: None

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program):
Is the Match in the Current Budget?: No

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other
Resources):

Granting Agency Contact Name: Daniel Dourte

Granting Agency Phone or Email: ddourte@balmoralgroup.us

Granting Agency Address: 165 Lincoln Avenue

Winter Park, FL 32789

OPUS Project Title:

Duration: Multi Year

$3,450,000.00



Proposed Project 16-3, Land Acquisition for Floodplain Restoration and Resiliency, is
Abstract described in the Florida State Expenditure Plan available
(Project online: https:.//www.qulfconsortium.org/state-expenditure-plan
Scope of
Work):  Pages 347 to 357: https://1f9b93f2-ac75-4287-889%-
€9819e9f7db8 filesusr.com/ugd/ddelf7 736193b133404f018eff619676d46e80.pdf

Benefit Summary (How Land acquisition in ranked floodplain or vulnerable areas is
will this benefit the likely to increase coastal service area and economic resiliency
County, Dept, etc?): and promote restoration and sustainability.

Director Approval (Attach):

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:
Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable): 9/1/2017

Grant Application Due Date: 12/17/2021

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source: Balmoral Group
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